City of Tacoma
Sustainable Tacoma Commission
Meeting Minutes (DRAFT)

Date: July 17", 2025

Commission Members Present: Matthew Benedict (In Person), Lexi Brewer, Stasha Burpee, Eviondo
Cooper (Co-Chair), Sheena Hewitt, Justine Jadallah, Joy Muhammed, Margaret Schwertner, Casey Twiggs
(Co-Chair), Lowell Wyse

Commission Members Not Present: Laura Svancarek, John Doherty
Commission Members Excused: Lexi Brewer, Mike Change

Others Present:

Environmental Services: Eli Sadow-Hasenberg

Tacoma Public Utilities: Rochelle Gandour-Rood
Planning and Development Services: Robin Bolster-Grant
Seva Workshop: Lisa Johnson and Mary Xiao

Call to Order & Roll Call
This meeting was called to order by Commission Co-Chairperson Casey Twiggs at 5:06 pm.

Unanimous Approval of July 17, 2025 Meeting Agenda
Unanimous Approval of June 5, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Public Comment
Theresa over Zoom expressed concerns about three resolutions on water not being brought forward
during the Council meeting on July 16,

Staff Updates

The new Climate Action Plan website and dashboards are live.

LaKecia and Delaney’s positions will be combined into one new role that should be posted soon.
Applications are now open for the Climate Leadership Cohort.

Other Business Items

Critical Areas Ordinance Update

Robin Bolster-Grant of PDS presented on the Critical Areas Ordinance Update

The draft CAO update went to IPS last night (July 16™) and was made available to the public. There’s a
public hearing on the draft on August 20™.



e Justine asked about the number of people who already own the wetlands and how in-lieu fees
will be assessed for existing private property owners.

o City map layers from the National Wetland Inventory maps have been overlayed with
parcel maps of the City. In-lieu fees as they exist were not supported by best available
science and Ecology, the new model moves towards a more traditional wetland banking
model.

e Casey asked roughly how many of the small (<1000 sqft) wetland areas exist.

o There has been some LiDAR assessment, but it is incomplete. It’s not currently clear how
many people and property owners will be impacted. Robin stressed that it will impact
local property owners trying to develop their small lots, not just developers. Karla said
that historically, the in-lieu fee program was used rarely and it is unlikely to come up
that often.

e Justine asked how the Growth Management Act impacts the comprehensive plan and if
adopting these updates to the CAO will impact the comp plan.

o Robin said that they were generally well aligned and that much of the policy is derived
from the environmental language in the comp plan. The CAO is an opportunity to
implement more overarching policy from the comp plan.

o Lowell asked how this code update will impact illegal tree cutting.

o Robin said that trees on private property outside of critical areas and buffers are not
protected under the CAO in its current iteration, but mentioned that that could change
since trees are so salient for Council right now. PDS does have a code enforcement team
in the instances of illegal tree cutting in critical areas.

o Lowell asked if the update had any updates to enforcements to make the fines more
substantial. Robin said no. Lowell suggested that new enforcement protocols be
adopted into the update.

e Casey suggested that a subcommittee could meet to write a letter on the subject.

e Matthew asked how much weight comments from developers would have and if this
compressed timeline would make room for comment from community members as developers
pushed for changes.

o Robin said she wasn’t sure, but imagined that the Planning commission would hold
strong amidst comments from developers and that there would be far more heated
discourse when the Update made it to Council.

Climate Ready Urban Habitat and Landscape Strategy

Lisa Johnson and Mary Xiao from Seva Workshop presented on the CRUHLS

Lowell asked if part of Seva’s scope was to align the plan with Pierce County’s Land Conservation Plan
Mary said that for the program review they looked at the Conservation Futures grant, but not

PC’s Conservation Plan. They’ll try to incorporate it into the final draft. PC’s Conservation Futures criteria

were incorporated into the land acquisition section.

Matthew commented that he grateful for all of the work and looked forward to incorporating

Council:Commission meetings

Commissioners reviewed notes from the meetings.

Evlondo shared that while he appreciated that this year’s requests were grounded in the budget reality,
and that Councilmembers seemed to appreciate it, he hoped that next year and in years to come, CSC
pushed harder on more ambitious elements of the CAP.



Casey said that Councilmember’s seemed focused solely on the budget crisis right now, but that there
are still opportunities to push for implementation of already existing plans.
Casey and Evlondo will draft a thank you note to

Public Comment

Gemini echoed Lowell’s concerns about enforcement related to the Critical Areas Ordinance and hoped
that tree cutting enforcement could be effective. They also agreed with Casey and Evlondo’s comments
on pushing harder on Council and City Managers in the future and expressed concerns about tree
removal and replacement near the Bridge Industrial warehouse.

Jami appreciated the questions commissioners, asked Evlondo and Casey’s points, and hope that CSC
could show up in full force to the August 20" meeting about the CAO.

Tentative Objectives for the Next Meeting
Transportation Impact Fees Update

Sheena will be exiting the Commission. This is her last meeting. Casey and other commissioners shared
their gratitude for her service.

Adjournment This meeting was adjourned by Commission Co-Chairperson Casey Twiggs at 6:52 pm.

The next meeting of the Sustainable Tacoma Commission will be held hybrid on Thursday, August 21,
2025, at 5:00pm, on Zoom and at Tacoma Municipal Building, room 248.

Evlondo Cooper and Casey Twiggs, Co-Chairs

Eli Sadow-Hasenberg and Kristi Lynett, Staff / Note Takers



